DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY INTELLIGENCE AND BECURITY COMMAND
FORT GEORQE G. MEADE, MARYLAND 20755

TAFM-0PS-HU-SA 6 Feb 80

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: INSCOM GRILL FLAME Briefing for DDO, CIA, S Feb 1980 (U)

1. At 1300 hrs, 5 Feb 80, I presented the INSCOM GRILL FLAME briefing
to selected CIA personnel. following individuals attended the briefings

SG1l

MAJ WILLIAM STONER 0ACSI
LTC WATT ADCSOPS~HUMINT, INSCOM

2. MG Thompson, ACSI, had to cancel attending the meeting due to
unforeseen commitment.

3. Inclosure 1 provides outline of primary briefing points.,

4. The briefing appeared to be well received and || nadcc the SG1I
followving two observations of special interest: !

- "Glad to see that you have chosen to go operational on this
sub ject matter rather than keep it in the lab like others
have done."

- "CIA would like to cooperate with INSCOM in this field and
there are areas that perhaps we can work out some joint
ventures.,"

5. Regraded unclassified when separated from classified inclosure

\ 20 B
il oA\
1 Incl MURRAY B. WATT
GF Briefing (S) LTC, MI
Chief, Special Activities Division
ADCSOPS=HUMINT
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